From: Watson, Karl 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 3:06 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Leach, Jonathan; Campanella, Maria; GRIMALDI, FRANK; Robbins, David
Subject: Re: Travel Memo

Steve,

The trip was to the Johnson Controls Plant located in Waynesboro, PA

The trip was provided for CDA and Care Plus to witness test a control panel for a new chiller at the H& R Plant.

The project number is H7096.14.01.

The trip was from 05-16-16 to 05-17-16.

Dean Seitz from Johnson Controls paid for ground transportation, airfare, food, and lodging.

Below is a breakdown and attached is the airfare and lodging info I collected.

All costs were paid by the Host.

Thanks.

Karl

	
	
	COST

	AIRFARE
	
	 $                343.25 

	
	
	

	LODGING
	
	 $                122.08 

	
	
	

	GROUND
TRANSPORTATION
	
	Provided by Host

	
	
	

	LUNCH AT
THE PARLOR
HOUSE RESTAURANT
	
	Provided by Host

	
	
	

	
	
	

	DINNER AT
FIRESIDE REST.
& LOUNGE
	
	Provided by Host

	
	
	




From: GRIMALDI, FRANK
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2016 8:56 AM
To: Robbins, David; Watson, Karl
Cc: Leach, Jonathan; Campanella, Maria
Subject: Fw: Travel Memo 
 

Gentlemen, approved. Remember to send listing of travel expenses to Steve Berlin within 10 days of your return. 

Thanks

Frank

